ATTACHMENT 5 - Docket Nos. E-2, Sub 1314, E-7, Sub 1289, E-2, Sub 1315,

and E-7, Sub 1288

From: Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Fleener, Wendi <Wendi.Fleener@duke-energy.com>

Cc: Huber, Lon <Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NC Customer Renewable Programs Discussion

Hi, Wendi,
If you all don't mind sending it I'd be delighted. Many thanks.

Best,
Nick

Nick Jimenez
Staff Attorney

Southern Environmental Law Center
601 West Rosemary Street, Suite 220
Chapel Hill, NC 27516

Office: (919) 967-1450
Fax: (919) 929-9421
njimenez@selcnc.org
southernenvironment.org

Please pardon any dictation errors.

From: Fleener, Wendi <Wendi.Fleener@duke-energy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>

Cc: Huber, Lon <Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] NC Customer Renewable Programs Discussion

Hi Nick-

Checked on our end and we can do 2-3pm on Feb 7.
Did you want to send out the revised invite for us?
If not, let me know and can handle.
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Thanks!

From: Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 5:12 PM

To: Huber, Lon <Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>; Snook, Leland R. <Leland.Snook@duke-energy.com>;
Fentress, Kendrick C <Kendrick.Fentress@duke-energy.com>; Cummings, Layla <Layla.Cummings@duke-
energy.com>; Fleener, Wendi <Wendi.Fleener@duke-energy.com>; Halstead, Paul L.
<Paul.Halstead@duke-energy.com>; Snider, Glen Allen <Glen.Snider@duke-energy.com>;
bryan@cleanenergy.org; Taylor Jones <taylor@energync.org>; jduncan@votesolar.org;
'mtrathen@brookspierce.com' <MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com>; caitlin@southeastsdn.org; Ethan
Blumenthal <ethan@energync.org>; 'ccress@bdixon.com' <ccress@bdixon.com>;
lucas.grimes@resource-solutions.org; Farver, Maura <Maura.Farver@duke-energy.com>; Dulin, Rebecca
<Rebecca.Dulin@duke-energy.com>; Cassie Gavin <cassie@energync.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NC Customer Renewable Programs Discussion

Hi, Lon,
It looks like the best time for non-Duke folks is Feb 7 from 2-5pm. Will that work?

Thanks,
Nick

From: Huber, Lon <Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:05:51 PM

To: Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>; Snook, Leland R. <Leland.Snook@duke-energy.com>;
Fentress, Kendrick C <Kendrick.Fentress@duke-energy.com>; Cummings, Layla <Layla.Cummings@duke-
energy.com>; Fleener, Wendi <Wendi.Fleener@duke-energy.com>; Halstead, Paul L.
<Paul.Halstead@duke-energy.com>; Snider, Glen Allen <Glen.Snider@duke-energy.com>;
bryan@cleanenergy.org <bryan@cleanenergy.org>; Taylor Jones <taylor@energync.org>;
jduncan@votesolar.org <jduncan@votesolar.org>; 'mtrathen@brookspierce.com'
<MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com>; caitlin@southeastsdn.org <caitlin@southeastsdn.org>; Ethan
Blumenthal <ethan@energync.org>; 'ccress@bdixon.com' <ccress@bdixon.com>;
lucas.grimes@resource-solutions.org <lucas.grimes@resource-solutions.org>; Farver, Maura
<Maura.Farver@duke-energy.com>; Dulin, Rebecca <Rebecca.Dulin@duke-energy.com>; Cassie Gavin
<cassie@energync.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] NC Customer Renewable Programs Discussion

Hey Nick,
Totally understandable and that works for us.
Thanks for coordinating!

Lon Huber

Senior Vice President, Pricing and Customer Solutions

Duke Energy Corporation | 526 S. Church Street | Charlotte, NC 28202
c: 928.380.5540 | Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com
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{~ DUKE
" ENERGY.

“Think Customer, Every Decision, Every Time!”
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-
client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated
recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 1:30 PM

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

This has proved more difficult to schedule than I'd hoped. We didn't identify a good time slot
with the When2Meet | circulated. Since I'm not sure which Duke folks need to attend, what I'd
like to do now is try again with the non-Duke folks, aiming for the weeks of Feb. 6 and 13, and
then share the best times with the Duke team.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 11:12 AM

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

Thanks, Lon, that sounds good. I'll work on dates and get back to you all soon. I'll note I'll be on
vacation January 21 through February 7.

Happy holidays to you as well.

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

OFFICIAL COPY

Mar 01 2024


mailto:njimenez@selcnc.org
mailto:Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com
mailto:Leland.Snook@duke-energy.com
mailto:Kendrick.Fentress@duke-energy.com
mailto:Layla.Cummings@duke-energy.com
mailto:Layla.Cummings@duke-energy.com
mailto:Wendi.Fleener@duke-energy.com
mailto:Paul.Halstead@duke-energy.com
mailto:Glen.Snider@duke-energy.com
mailto:bryan@cleanenergy.org
mailto:bryan@cleanenergy.org
mailto:taylor@energync.org
mailto:jduncan@votesolar.org
mailto:jduncan@votesolar.org
mailto:MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com
mailto:caitlin@southeastsdn.org
mailto:caitlin@southeastsdn.org
mailto:ethan@energync.org
mailto:ccress@bdixon.com
mailto:lucas.grimes@resource-solutions.org
mailto:lucas.grimes@resource-solutions.org
mailto:Maura.Farver@duke-energy.com
mailto:Rebecca.Dulin@duke-energy.com
mailto:cassie@energync.org
mailto:njimenez@selcnc.org
http://southernenvironment.org/

Please pardon any dictation errors.

From: Huber, Lon <Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:29 AM

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

Hi Nick,

Yes, our team has continued to think on this and we would definitely be open to more
discussions in the new year.

Based on the timing of the holidays and the focus on the upcoming filings, | think getting back to
together mid - late January would make the most sense for continued discussions.

Can you send us a few dates/times the week of the 23rd that would work for you and others you would
like to invite to the discussion?

Happy Holidays,

Lon

From: Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022, 5:33 PM

To: Snook, Leland R. <Leland.Snook@duke-energy.com>; Fentress, Kendrick C
<Kendrick.Fentress@duke-energy.com>; Cummings, Layla <Layla.Cummings@duke-energy.com>;
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Fleener, Wendi <Wendi.Fleener@duke-energy.com>; Halstead, Paul L. <Paul.Halstead@duke-
energy.com>; Snider, Glen Allen <Glen.Snider@duke-energy.com>;

bryan@cleanenergy.org <bryan@cleanenergy.org>; Taylor Jones <taylor@energync.org>;
jduncan@votesolar.org <jduncan@votesolar.org>; 'mtrathen@brookspierce.com'
<MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com>; caitlin@southeastsdn.org <caitlin@southeastsdn.org>; Ethan
Blumenthal <ethan@energync.org>; 'ccress@bdixon.com' <ccress@bdixon.com>; Huber, Lon
<Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>; lucas.grimes@resource-solutions.org <lucas.grimes@resource-
solutions.org>; Farver, Maura <Maura.Farver@duke-energy.com>; Dulin, Rebecca
<Rebecca.Dulin@duke-energy.com>; Cassie Gavin <cassie@energync.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NC Customer Renewable Programs Discussion

All,
I've added Lucas Grimes from CRS, whom | think many of you know already.

Following up on our conversation on the 8th, I'm curious if you all at Duke have any further
thoughts or analysis you could share, and whether you'd be open to continuing the discussion
in the new year.

If we don't speak sooner, happy holidays!

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

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email and any attachments may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, as
attorney work-product, or based on other privileges or provisions of law. If you are not
an intended recipient of this message, do not read, copy, use, forward, or disclose the
email or any of its attachments. Instead, immediately notify the sender by replying to
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this email and then delete it from your system. The unauthorized disclosure, copying,

distribution, or use of this email or any attachments is prohibited.

Please pardon any dictation errors.

From: Snook, Leland R.

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 11:58 AM

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
<Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>

Cc: Farver, Maura <Maura.Farver@duke-energy.com>; Dulin, Rebecca <Rebecca.Dulin@duke-
energy.com>; Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>; Cassie Gavin <cassie@energync.org>
Subject: SELC, SACE, NCSEA & Vote Solar Customer Renewable Programs Discussion

When: Thursday, December 8, 2022 4:00 PM-5:00 PM.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 267 243 929 388

Passcode: 7SOMS;

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
duke-energy@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 115 482 339 5

Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)

+1704-659-4701,208244991# United States, Charlotte
Phone Conference ID: 208 244 991#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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